VOID SHEET

TO: License Fee Management Branch

FROM: RIII - Materials Licensing Branch

SUBJECT: VOIDED%\PPLICATlON

Control Number: 576804

Applicant: Aptuit, LLC.

License Number:

24-15595-01

Docket Number: 03009415

Date Voided:

Reason for Void:

May 11, 2012

NRC staff completed its acceptance review and determined that the -
Decommissioning Plan (DP) submitted as part of the licensing
action did not contain sufficient information to allow the staff to
begin a detailed technical review. The submitted DP did not
contain a sufficiently detailed description of the current conditions of
the site to evaluate the acceptability of the plan. Based on the
limited characterization data provided with the DP, the NRC staff
couid not make a determination on the scope of decontamination
and/decommissioning (D&D) activities that are warranted to make
the site suitable for unrestricted use. Furthermore, the DP did not
contain sufficient detail of the methods to be used to ensure
protection of workers and the environment against radiation
hazards during decommissioning. Procedures for performing D&D
activities were not included as part of the DP. Lastly, a description
of the planned final radiation survey was not included in the DP.

A letter sent to the licensee dated May 11, 2012 (ML12132A374)
contains a more detailed description of why the DP was not
accepted for full technical review. This action is hereby voided.
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